
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Debbie Dedeaux at 225.774.5795 to 
describe the assistance that is necessary. 
 

 

City of Baker School Board  
Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 6, 2025, 6:00 P.M. 
School Board Office 

Monique Butler, President – Presiding 
“The mediocre teacher tells. The good teacher explains. The superior teacher demonstrates. The 

great teacher inspires.” ― William Arthur Ward 

A. Meeting Commencement  
1. Call to Order  
2. Roll Call  
3. Silent Meditation  
4. Pledge of Allegiance  

B. Welcome of Visitors  
C. Recognitions  
 1. BHS Band and Dance Team 
D. Approval of Agenda (Action)  
E. Action Items-The public may comment on Action Items. Public Comment is limited to 2 minutes per 

individual. 
1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of January 14, 2025.  
2. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual Comparisons for 
the Periods Ending December 31, 2024 
3. Consideration and Approval of Resolution 1 Authorizing the Superintendent to sign any and all 
agreements, invoices, checks and related documents for the daily operations of the City of Baker School Board; 
and all documents and agreements related to the FEMA/GOHSEP, The City of Baker School Board Restoration 
Project; and as Authorized Signatory on all City of Baker School Board's Bank Accounts, Investment Accounts, 
and/or Bond Debt Service Accounts. 
4. Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2, Authorizing the Superintendent to sign any and all 
documents, agreements, including but not limited to the documents related to the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG). 

F. Information Items 
1. Superintendent's Report on Personnel 
2. Baker High School 

G. Announcements 
1. Date of Next Meeting – March 4, 2025 

H. Adjournment (Action) 



 
         

City of Baker School Board Meeting 
January 14, 2025 

 
MINUTES 

 
The City of Baker School Board held a public meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
January 14, 2025. 
 
President Burges called the board meeting to order and explained to visitors the process for 
speaking on action agenda items is to request a comment card from Mrs. Debbie Dedeaux.  Write 
your name on the card as well as the number of the agenda item you wish to speak on and return 
the card to Mrs. Dedeaux.  She will bring the card up to the Board President at the appropriate 
time.  Visitors will be allowed two (2) minutes to speak. 
 
Mrs. Burges welcomed all visitors to the meeting and took roll call: 
 
 Perkins: Present 
 Profit:    Present 
 Joseph:  Present 
 Butler:   Present 
 Burges:  Present 
 
President Burges announced there was a quorum and the meeting would proceed. 
 
President Burges requested that everyone stand for a moment of silent meditation led by Mr. 
Cordell Veal, and the Pledge of Allegiance, to be led by Mrs. Alteen Profit. 
 
Recognitions: 
 

1. The Board recognized the following Baker High School football team members for their 
outstanding performance this year: 
 
• Roy McBride, Jr. 
• Malik August 
• Jaylan Williams 
• Mikelyn Landry 
• Jarren Williams 
• Damone Richardson 

 
2. Board Member Alteen Profit was recognized by the Louisiana School Boards Association 

and received a certificate designating her as a “2024 LSBA Certified School Board 
Member,” which means that she voluntarily earned 20 or more approved training hours 
during a calendar year. 



 
City of Baker School Boad Minutes 
January 14, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve the meeting 
agenda.  Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 
 
Action Items: 
 

1. Election of School Board Officers 
Ms. Butler was nominated for President of the School Board by Mrs. Profit.  There were 
no other nominations for President.  Mrs. Joseph was nominated for Vice President of the 
School Board by Ms. Butler.  Mrs. Joseph declined.  Mrs. Burges was nominated for Vice 
President of the School Board by Mrs. Profit.  There were no other nominations. 
 

Ms. Monique Butler is the new Board President 
Mrs. Joyce Burges is the new Board Vice President 
 

2. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of December 3, 
2024 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve the minutes 
from the School Board Meeting of December 3, 2024.  Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, 
Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 

 
3. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports Including Budget to Actual 

Comparisons for the Period Ending November 30, 2024 
On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to accept the monthly 
financial reports including budget to actual comparisons for the period ending November 
30, 2024.  Voting yes: Profit, Butler, and Burges.  Voting no: Perkins and Joseph. 
 

4. Consideration and Approval of Amendment 1 to Terracon Consultants’ Contract for 
Engineering and Testing Services at Baker High School 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to approve 
Amendment 1 to Terracon Consultants’ contract for engineering and testing services at 
Baker High School.  Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: 
None. 
 

5. Consideration and Approval of Out-of-State Field Trip for the Baker High School Band 
to Travel to Atlanta, Georgia to Participate in the 20th Annual Viewer’s Choice Battle of 
the Bands 
On motion of Mrs. Joseph seconded by Mrs. Perkins, the Board voted to approve an out-
of-state field trip for the Baker High School Band to travel to Atlanta, Georgia to 
participate in the 20th Annual Viewer’s Choice Battle of the Bands.  Voting yes: Perkins, 
Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 



 
City of Baker School Board Minutes 
January 14, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

6. Consideration and Approval of Amendment 3 with CSRS for Project Management 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to approve 
Amendment 3 to the CSRS contract for project management.  Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, 
Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 
 
* Mrs. Perkins requested a list from CSRS of all items not satisfactorily completed at 
Baker High School, and once those items have been completed, she would like to tour the 
high school. 
 

7. Consideration and Approval of Policies for Inclusion in the City of Baker School Board 
Policy Manual 
On motion of Mrs. Burges seconded by Mrs. Profit the Board voted to approve the 
following policies for inclusion in the City of Baker School Board Policy Manual.  
Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 
 

B-12:    NOTIFICATION OF SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS 
C-03:    EMPLOYMENT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
F-08:    PERSONNEL RECORDS 
F-09:    RECRUITMENT 
F-12:    USE OF PRONOUNS AND GIVEN NAMES  
G-2.4c: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH EXCEPTIONALITIES 
G-2.4e: SEX EDUCATION 
H-3.6:   STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES 
 

8. Consideration and Approval of Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire (For Audit 
Engagements of Governments 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to approve the 
Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire (For Audit Engagements of Governments).  Voting 
yes: Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 
 

Information Items: 
 

1. Superintendent’s Report on Personnel 
A report on all personnel actions was provided to the Board prior to the meeting. 
 

Announcements: 
 

1. Date of Next Meeting -- Thursday, February 6, 2025 
 

2. Recognition of Leadership Position – Joyce Burges 
Superintendent Stroder presented Past President, Joyce Burges with a crystal gavel and 
sound block in appreciation for her commitment to and leadership of the City of Baker 
School Board for the last 2 years. 



 
City of Baker School Board 
January 14, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

3. Adjournment 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to adjourn at 7:30 
p.m.  Voting yes: Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no: None. 
 
 

Submitted by J.T. Stroder, Secretary. 
 

 
 
 













Administrative, Instructional and Support Staff Positions  
February 6, 2025  

  
I. Report of Resignations of Employment   
II. Report of Retirements  
III. Report of Appointments   
James Spellings- Teacher  
Rachel Mitchell- Literacy Coach  
Brittney Jackson- Paraprofessional  
Jeremy Moses- Full-time Custodian  
Rooney Scott-Full-time Custodian  
IV. Report of Reassignments/Transfers   
V. Report of Sick Leave Request  
Melissa Parker  
Dr. Adrienne Jones  
Kenya Ceasor  
VI. Report of Reduction in workforce  
 


	02-06-2025  Board Agenda
	Board Minutes.1-14-2025
	December 2024 Financials
	Personnel Report



